
Harris, Brian

From: Clifford, James ,
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 3:26 PM
To: Richmond, John; Roberts, Darrell; Barber, Scott
Cc: Tifft, Doug; Conte, Richard; Bellamy, Ronald; Harris, Brian; Miller, Ed; Regner, Lisa
Subject: RE: Open Correspondence on OC

John,

Thanks. Please feel free to add any other correspondence of which we are aware - we are looking
for this to be a complete list as of today.

Jim

From: Richmond, John
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 2:52 PM
To: Roberts, Darrell; Barber, Scott; Clifford, James
Cc: Tifft, Doug; Conte, Richard; Bellamy, Ronald; Harris, Brian; Miller, Ed; Regner, Lisa
Subject: FW: Open Correspondence on OC

expanded distribution on outstanding OC Correspondence.

Please note that this list does not include at least one e-mail from Mr. Webster (to S. Collins, R. Conte, and R.
Barkley), that OGC is in the process of responding to.

From: Barber, Scott
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 2:38 PM
To: White, John
Cc: Conte, Richard; Richmond, John
Subject: FW: Open Correspondence on OC

FYI

From: Clifford, James ) "•
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 2:34 PM
To: Barber, Scott
Subject: RE: Open Correspondence on OC

Scott,

Thanks - good list! Let's run this by John White for completeness to see if he has any others of which
he is aware.

Jim

From: Barber, Scott w "
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 1:34 PM
To: Clifford, James
Subject: FW: Open Correspondence on OC

Forwarded, as requested.
I



From: Miller, Ed,
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 11:04 AM
To: Barber, Scott
Cc: Regner, Lisa
Subject: Open Correspondence on OC

Scott,
Here is what I put together. The first list is from the last external communication list I have from Lisa, with

status updates based on what I could see in ADAMS.

Outside of Scope
WI

G20090306, May 27, 2009, Letter from Congressman Adler to Chairman Klein regarding tritium leaks and
buried piping at Oyster Creek. @ Chairman's Office for signature

Additionally, I found some later correspondence in ADAMS, listed below.
Outside of Scope

I have cc'ed Lisa so she can add to/correct this as appropriate. Thanks.

Ed Miller
415-2481
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